Department of Transportation and Public Works
111 NW 15t eStreet Suite 1410

MIAMI-DADE Miami, Florida 33128-1970
COUNTY T305-375-2930 F 305-375-2931

miamidade.gov

December 6, 2022

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project Title: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement Project

Project No.: IRP234 / RPQ #412223 R1

E-mail from Mr. Joseph Papitto, Kiewit Infrastructure South Co; dated Thursday, November
10, 2022, 3:01 P.M. (attached)

QUESTION: 1) Please confirm that both the Inspector General Audit Fee of /4% and the User
Access Program Fee of 2% apply to this project

RESPONSE: 1) Confirmed, both fees will apply.

QUESTION: 2) The platform end stairways have different details on plan sheet A2.0 — 5
treads, versus plan sheet S-1.1 — 7 treads, which detail is correct?

RESPONSE: 2) Use Drawing A2.0 as a basis for treads. Refer to the structural plan call out
for shop drawings submittal for guardrails and stairs.

QUESTION 3) Plan sheet A1.0 shows reusing the concrete slab at the south end of the new
platform, plan sheet S-1.0, foundation plan, shows replacing the slab, which
detail is correct?

RESPONSE: 3) Mentioned slab is new. Existing slab at the south end is to be removed.

QUESTION 4) The plans do not show any platform slab joint spacing, are contraction joints
required, if so at what spacing?

RESPONSE: 4) Control joints should be at every gridline, every 20 ft.

QUESTION 5) Please confirm that column base anchor bolts are galvanized and not
stainless steel.

RESPONSE: 5) Anchor bolts are to be galvanized.

QUESTION 6) Are there any as-built plans for the existing platform available?
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RESPONSE: 6) As built plans are not available.

QUESTION 7) If no as-built plans are available, what size should we assume the buried
concrete footings to be removed are for bidding purposes?

RESPONSE: 7) Please assume 3 feet embedded in concrete.

QUESTION 8) Spec section 01 50 00, 4.01: Project Sign, says the sign is to be provided by
DTPW, spec section 01 58 13, Project Construction Signs, says the contractor
is to provide 2 construction signs, which spec is correct?

RESPONSE: 8) Two signs will be provided by DTPW. Both signs will be installed and
maintained throughout the project by the contractor. This includes removing
and reinstalling in the event of a hurricane warning is declared during the
Hurricane Season.

QUESTION 9) Is the contractor responsible for paying for a Project building permit, if so, what
is the fee?

RESPONSE: 9) Miscellaneous Construction Contracts (MCC) required the contractor to be
responsible for permit fees. Permits are not reimbursable, please factor the
cost into the bid price.

Please refer to MCC 7360, section: 2.19 PERMITS/INSPECTIONS,
FEES and TAXES:

“CONTRACTORS shall obtain all permits, certificates, inspections and
licenses, pay all charges, taxes, royalties and fees and give all notices
necessary and incidental to the lawful performance of the Work. The County
will not pay nor reimburse the CONTRACTOR for any permits, fees. Etc. or
any penalties as a result of the CONTRACTOR’S failure to obtain all permits,
inspections and approvals in a timely manner.”

QUESTION 10) Are special inspections to be paid for by the Contractor or by the County?
Special Inspections Note 4 on plan sheet S-0.0, indicates the special inspector
is hired by the County.

RESPONSE: 10) The special inspector is the CE&l (Construction, Engineering, and Inspection
staff) hired by DTPW.
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E-mail from Mr. Luis Pasos, J.R.T. Construction, Co.; dated Thursday, November 10, 2022,
3:16 P.M. (attached)

QUESTION: 1) Invitation to Bid document does provide your contact info to send RFI’s and
Bid questions but does not mention a deadline for submitting such questions.
Please provide us with a final day for submitting Pre-Bid questions

RESPONSE: 1) Deadline for questions is 72 hours before bid opening.

QUESTION: 2) Special Provision to the Contract does mention in Article 20.0 the User Access
Program. Please clarify and confirm if UAP 2% fees apply to this project.

RESPONSE: 2) UAP fees applies to this project.

QUESTION 3) Please clarify if Inspector General Audit Service Deduction of 0.25% apply to
this project.

RESPONSE: 3) Inspector General Audit Service applies to this project.

QUESTION 4) The General Conditions of the Contract, Item 7-E-1 regarding Permit fees

states that “For payment of Permits, see Special Provisions”, but Special
Provisions do not mention if Permit Fees will be reimbursed to the Contractor
or not. Please clarify if ALL Permit Fees are to be included in the Base Bid or
if they will be reimbursed by Owner to Contractor.

RESPONSE: 4) Miscellaneous Construction Contracts (MCC) required the contractor to be
responsible for permit fees. Permits are not reimbursable, please factor the
cost into the bid price.

Please refer to MCC 7360, section: 2.19 PERMITS/INSPECTIONS,
FEES and TAXES:

“CONTRACTORS shall obtain all permits, certificates, inspections and
licenses, pay all charges, taxes, royalties and fees and give all notices
necessary and incidental to the lawful performance of the Work. The County
will not pay nor reimburse the CONTRACTOR for any permits, fees. Etc. or
any penalties as a result of the CONTRACTOR’S failure to obtain all permits,
inspections and approvals in a timely manner.”

QUESTION 5) Specification section 011100 Summary of Work, Article 1.4-D calls for a
Contractors Field Office trailer to hold meetings (conference table with 8
chairs) as required. Please confirm Field Office with meeting conference table
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capabilities is a requirement. Please provide a Proposed Staging Location for
the temporary field office trailer.

RESPONSE: 5) Contractor staging area for office trailer/container is being coordinated with
FPL to be outside of the Yard at the west easement. Contractor is responsible
to fence and restore the area once turnover back to FPL.

QUESTION 6) Specifications Section 014523 regarding Testing Laboratory Services, Article
1.01 states that “All Testing shall be made at the expense of the Contractor”
so it is the responsibility of the Contractor to pay for MDC Independent Testing
Laboratory Services. This Article conflicts with several Articles of the General
Conditions of the Contract in which they call for the Owner to hire an
Independent Testing Lab, especially Article 7-C-1 which states that testing
“will be made at the expense of the Owner by the project testing laboratory” .
Please clarify if the Contractor is to include ALL testing, including Concrete
Testing and Soil Testing (Proctors, densities, etc.) Services as part of the
Base Bid.

RESPONSE: 6) The County will pay for the first test. Any fail test will be the responsibility of
the Contractor. See contract Language below:

“When Contractor informs Engineer that the Work is ready for inspection and
testing, Engineer may request, from a County approved laboratory, the tests
necessary to confirm that the required material, compaction, or work
specifications are met. If the results of the tests reveal that the applicable
specifications have not been met, Contractor, without additional
compensation, must perform, to the satisfaction of Engineer, all work
necessary to meet the applicable specifications and is responsible for the
costs of all re-testing required by Engineer and the Contract Documents.

The Department will pay the laboratory for the first test (pass or fail); any re-
testing will be the responsibility of Contractor. The Department will only pay
for re-testing when authorized, in writing, by Engineer.

Contractor must comply with the conditions of the agreement between Miami-
Dade County and Laboratory.”

QUESTION 7) Specification Section 01500 regarding Project Sign, Article 4.01 states that
the Project Sign is to be supplied by DTPW and installed by the Contractor,
but conflicts with Specification Section 015813, Article 1.1, which states that
the Project Signs will be provided by the Contractor. Please clarify which
instruction prevails.

RESPONSE: 7) Two (2) signs will be provided by DTPW and installed and maintained
throughout the project by the contractor. This includes removing and
reinstalling when required during the Hurricane Season.
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QUESTION 8) Construction Safety Manual includes the MDT Security Requirements and
mentions that all Contractors and personnel working at the site must be in
possession of a photo ID card issued by MDT. If payment for ID is required,
please provide the cost for the background checks and badge for each
employee and subcontractors.

RESPONSE: 8) New badging process is being finalized and pending final approval. The cost
is $37.50 per person (subject to change).

QUESTION 9) Plan and Documents do not provide the Proposed location (or locations) for
the Staging area that will be required by the Contractor, where we can place
trash dumpsters for debris removal, and temporary piles of
removed/excavated materials for loading and hauling off-site, as this will
greatly impact the Demolition operations required. Please provide a proposed
location for a staging area(s) that would be acceptable for the continued
operations of the Yard.

RESPONSE: 9) Contractor will have its own staging area outside the yard. Contractor must
remove all construction debris every day to allow for train movement every
night. The yard is in operation 7 days a week, 24 hours a day. Please refer
to site restrictions.

QUESTION 10) Plan Sheet D1.0 includes General Removal Note #2 and calls for the
demolition and removal of the existing steel columns and concrete footings of
the wood platform, but documents contain no information on the quantity of
columns, quantity, size, and depth of footings. Are there individual concrete
pads for each column? Please provide As-Built Plans for the existing wood
platform showing quantities, the size and depth of all concrete footings to be
removed.

RESPONSE: 10) As-Built plans are not available. All existing platform elements shall be
removed.

QUESTION: 11) Plan Sheet D1.0 includes pictures showing the existing steel columns are in
close proximity to the existing rail wood sleepers to remain, and the existing
concrete footings will be even closer and may extend partially under a portio.n
of the existing wood sleepers. Has this possibility been explored at the time
of design? Please provide results of any exploratory findings and existing
dimensions regarding the locations of the existing footings to be removed and
the proximity to the rail wood sleepers to remain.

RESPONSE: 11) Existing wood sleepers shall remain in place. Demolition means and methods
from the Contractor shall preserve existing sleepers.
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QUESTION: 12) Demolition plan Sheet D1.0 does not mention any existing electrical,
plumbing, water or sewer lines serving or crossing the existing wood platform
area. Please confirm there are no existing electrical, plumbing, water, or
sewer, that needs relocations, demolition, or removals. If there are, please
provide As-Built plans of all utilities within the proposed demolition areas.

RESPONSE: 12) As-Built plans are not available. Assume possibility of relocation of unforeseen
MEP components.

QUESTION: 13) Demolition plan Sheet D1.0 does show three existing drains/waste
connections that are to remain under the platform but fails to show the
underground pipes/lines routes serving such drains. Please provide As-Built
plans of ALL existing utility lines crossing or serving the affected proposed
Work Area.

RESPONSE: 13) As-Built plans are not available. Assume possibility of relocation of unforeseen
utilities.

QUESTION: 14) Plan Sheet D1.0 includes pictures showing the existing wood platform to be
made of Pressure Treated (PT) wood, which in some cases may have been
treated with Arsenic or other hazardous materials and may require special
handling and disposal procedures. Has the existing PT wood been tested for
such materials? Please provide results of any testing on the PT wood to be
removed.

RESPONSE: 14) Demolition is part of means and methods from the Contractor, which shall
consider handling and disposal of existing PT wood and shall be included in
the submitted price.

QUESTION 15) If no testing has been done on the PT wood, will the Owner be providing
testing before the start of the Contract? And if it turns out that the wood does
require special handling or abatement, will this be considered an “unforeseen
condition” and be subject to a change order for the added removal expenses?
Please clarify how do you want us to proceed and define what should be
included in the Base Bid.

RESPONSE: 15) Demolition is part of means and methods from the Contractor shall consider
handling and disposal of existing PT wood. DTPW will not perform any
testing, price for abatement and disposal shall be included in the proposal.
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QUESTION 16) Plan Sheet C2.0 includes section A/C2.0 and shows a 6” deep composite
concrete slab for the new proposed platform, but Structural plan S-1.1 in
sections A/S-1.0 and in Detail #1 calls for the proposed composite slab to be
a 4” slab. Please clarify if Structural Plans instructions prevails.

RESPONSE: 16) Please follow structural plans.

QUESTION 17) Plan Sheet C-2.0 includes section A/C2.0 and shows the platform slab with a
continuous steel angle running from column to column to support the slab, but
Structural Plan S-1.1 calls for using a HSS 6”x6” steel tube to support the slab.
Please clarify if Structural Plans instructions prevails.

RESPONSE: 17) Please follow structural plans.

QUESTION 18) Plan Sheet C2.0 includes Architectural Note C regarding the Metal Roofing,
and it proposes to use a 22 ga metal roofing by American Buildings with a
NOA #17-0501.05. Unfortunately, the referenced NOA has expired, and one
of our roofing subs mentioned the manufacturer seems to NOT be working in
extending this NOA for the 22 ga. structural roofing panels. Please provide
Alternate manufacturer and Model for the required structural metal roofing
panels, with a current NOA.

RESPONSE: 18) Contractor to provide an equivalent alternate product for review and approval
with a current NOA.

QUESTION 19) Plan Sheet C3.0 General Note #4 calls for the Contractor to obtain all permits
“and pay all fees connected to his work”. Please clarify if Owner will reimburse
the Contractor for all Permit Fees, or if all fees should be included in the Base
Bid.

RESPONSE: 19) Per mentioned note #4, Contractor shall pay all fees connected to the work.

QUESTION 20) Plan Sheet A1.0 and A2.0 include notes calling for “all steel surfaces to be
painted”, but Plan S-0.0 Structural Steel note #3 calls for all structural steel
exposed to weather “Shall be Hot Dipped Galvanized”. Having Hot Dipped
Galvanized steel members being attached using field welding will destroy the
galvanized protection around the welded areas and will require extensive
galvanized paint touch-ups, field applied. Please clarify which instruction is to
prevail and indicate final finish on all exposed structural steel members.

RESPONSE: 20) All field welds shall follow AWS specifications, including Hot Dipped
Galvanized members. All steel members shall be painted using products
described as per note D, sheet A2.0.
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QUESTION 21) Plan Sheet S-0.0 includes Concrete Note #6 and calls for the Owner to
contract an Independent Testing Lab to perform all required concrete testing.
Please confirm Owner will provide all concrete testing services, as mentioned
in the General Conditions of the Contract, under Article 7-C-1.

RESPONSE: 21) See response to question 6 above .

QUESTION 22) Plan Sheet S-0.0 includes Foundation Note #7, and Earthwork Note #7 and
#8, all calling for a Geotechnical Engineer to verify the Soil Conditions before
installing any rebars or pouring any concrete, and to inspect the Soil
Compaction during the earthwork. Please clarify if Owner will provide and pay
for the services of the Geotechnical Engineer for all observations and Soil
Certifications required.

RESPONSE: 22) CE&l will inspect the area prior pouring the concrete, contractor must submit
the copies of the certified testing reports.

QUESTION: 23) Please confirm if Owner will also provide and pay for all Soil Testing for the
earthwork, such as required Proctors, Densities, soil classifications, etc.

RESPONSE: 23) Please, refer to Response 6.

QUESTION: 24) Plan Sheet S-1.1 showing the Typical Foundation Plan for each proposed
spread footing to be an 8 wide by 8’ long pad and section A/S-1.0 above,
shows the depth of excavation required to be 4’-6” deep from the existing
grade. The Specific Purpose Survey by J. Bonfill & Associates provided shows
the distance between the existing rails to remain, to be 10.1’ wide to what
seems to be the steel tracks, and not considering that the wood sleepers
encroach into the 10.1’ distance from both sides. The footing design shown in
plans will require an excavation to within inches (or extending under the rails
due to angle of repose of the fill/soil material) from the existing steel tracks
and to be 4’-6” deep and it may leave a portion the existing wood sleepers
resting on air, above the excavation.

We are concerned that the proposed 8’ wide excavation width is intruding into
the zone of influence of the load carried by the wood sleepers and that
because the existing soil strata is made of fill (not rock) it may also cause
cave-in of the existing fill layer under the wood sleepers to remain. Please
advise if footing design can be revised to a lesser width and less depth or
advise on how to re-design the proposed footings to prevent the excavations
from encroaching into the existing wood sleepers’ areas.
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RESPONSE: 24) An alternate footing design can be proposed by the contractor which limits the
width but will require a greater depth considering the various load factors on
the structure. Contractor assumes all responsibilities and costs associated
with the alternate footing design, subject to approval by DFTPW.

The design loads are included in this RFI as requested. * Attachment C and
reactions

Please note that the adjacent tracks must be back in service at the end of
each day to allow train movement. No exceptions to this requirement, tracks
will be reenergized.

E-mail from Mr. Joseph Papitto, Kiewit Infrastructure South Co; dated Monday, November
14, 2022, 2:54 P.M. (attached)

QUESTION: 1) Plan sheet S-1.0 shows 34 platform gridlines, the civil and architectural plans
show 32 gridlines, please clarify.

RESPONSE: 1) There are 32 gridlines which define the limits of the platform. Please refer to
the Civil/Architectural for the correct layout and spacing of the gridlines. The
plan views on Sheet S-1.0 should show gridlines 30, 31, and 32 to the right of
the break lines.

QUESTION: 2) Will the Contractor be provided a staging area within the Lehman Yard or at a
site nearby?

RESPONSE: 2) Contractor will have its own staging area outside the yard. Contractor must
remove all construction debris every day to allow for train movement every
night. The yard is in operation 7 days a week, 24 hours a day. Please refer
to site restrictions.

QUESTION 3) Please identify what the actual damages may be and the maximum cost per
day of such damages referenced in Section 8 detailed below?

RPQ No.: 412223-R1 Solicitation Documents (Page 209 of 516) — Section 8.
Contract Time — F Liquidated Damages and Liquidated Indirect Costs 4) In
the event the Contractor fails to perform any other covenant or condition (other
than time-related) of this Contract relating to the Work, the Contractor shall
become liable to the Owner for any actual damages which the Owner may
sustain as a result of such failure on the part of the Contractor. The Owner
reserves the right to retain these amounts from monies due the Contractor.

RESPONSE: 3) Liquidated damages apply to contractor’s failure to complete the project by
the contractual due date. Liquidated damages are $1,950.93/day. Actual
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damages are not time related, and we will not know the nature of the damages
until such event happens.

QUESTION 4) If someone is unable to make it to scheduled site visit, can they make
arrangements to visit the site at a later date?

RESPONSE: 4) Site visit is mandatory and a one-time event. No additional site visits will be
allowed. Refer to Addendum No. 1

E-mail from Ms. Chantel Mirecki, Kiewit Infrastructure South Co; dated Tuesday, November
22, 2022, 1:54 P.M. (attached)

QUESTION 1) Electrical Legend on Sheet E1.0 details NEMA 3R Junction Box (6"x6"x4)
where Typical Electrical Detail D on Sheet E2.0 details (8°x8°x6”) — please
clarify.

RESPONSE: 1) All identified NEMA 3R Junction Box (6”x6"x4), should be sized to 8”’x8"x6”,
per the typical Electrical Detail D on Sheet E2.0.

E-mail from Mr. David Moran, Epic Consultants; dated Wednesday, November 23, 2022, 3:21
P.M. (attached)

QUESTION 1) Please specify the construction working hours. It was stated during the prebid
meeting that construction working hours would be from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM.
Please confirm.

RESPONSE: 1) Contractor needs to provide a schedule with the proposed work hours. The
facility is open 7 days a week/24 hours a day. Work hours could be shifts of:
8 hours, 10 hours, 12 hours or 20 hours.

QUESTION 2) Please confirm if the quality control manager can be the safety manager.

RESPONSE: 2) Quality Control Manager may have a dual role if he/she doesn’t report to the
superintendent or Project manager. As mentioned at the Prebid meeting, the
proposed person must be experienced in both fields and will be interviewed
before approval for the dual role as Quality Control/Safety manager.

QUESTION 3) During excavation, dirt will be placed on the outside but next to the tracks.
What distance should be keep from the tracks?
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RESPONSE: 3) The excavated material may be stored on the proposed stage area at the
south end of the road. Contractor must review if the material will be reused as
backfill, if not, please remove from the site as it is excavated.

QUESTION 4) During the execution of new work, are we going to be permitted to leave
material next the track if so what distance should we keep from the track or
do we have to take all material on a daily basis back to the lay down area.

RESPONSE: 4) The area must be clear from the tracks to allow for train and site operation
movement. Please refer to the site restrictions.

E-mail from Mr. Luis Pasos, J.R.T. Construction, Co.; dated Tuesday, November 29, 2022, 4:55
P.M. (attached)

QUESTION: 1) Plan Sheet C1.0 and plan Sheet A1.0 (including the proposed Site Plan) both
show the proposed new car cleaner platform to be built between Gridlines #1
thru #32, with a distance of 20’ for each bay, but Structural plan S-1.0 shows
the gridlines extending further to Gridline #34. Also, plan Sheet D1.0 has a
note calling for phasing the project and mentions Phase 2 extending thru
Gridline #38. Please clarify and confirm the gridline number that should be the
end of the proposed scope of work for this project including the new car
cleaner platform.

RESPONSE: 1) There are 32 gridlines which define the limits of the platform. Please refer to
the Civil/Architectural for the correct layout and spacing of the gridlines. The
plan views on Sheet S-1.0 should show gridlines 30, 31, and 32 to the right of
the break lines.

QUESTION: 2) Plan Sheet A2.0 contains Section A/A2.0 and shows a distance of 11’-0”
between the existing steel rails (adjacent to the platform on both sides), but
such dimension is in conflict with Specific Purpose Survey prepared by J.
Bonfill & Associates that shows the same dimension as 10.1’; almost an entire
foot less. Please clarify which dimension is correct.

RESPONSE: 2) The survey plans govern the dimension in question.

QUESTION 3) We would like the record to reflect that during the Site Visit after the Pre-Bid
Meeting held on 10/17/2022, Contractors were not allowed to be within close
proximity to the existing racks/rails for safety reasons. Therefore, Contractors
were not able to take their own field measurements and perform their own
field verifications. Consequently, Contractors will be required to rely on the
dimensions and measurements provided to us in the Bid Documents and one
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the written responses to any Pre-bid Questions or RFI's that will be issued via
Addendum.

RESPONSE: 3) Contactors are responsible to field verify all dimensions before proceeding
with any work and notify the Owner immediately of any discrepancies.

QUESTION 4) Please provide distance the sleepers (or ties) extend from the steel track to
the end of the ties. This dimension is not found on the plans.

RESPONSE: 4) The existing distances that the sleepers (ties) extend beyond the track (rail)
vary based on the type of sleeper (ties). Per the field visit held after the Pre-
Bid meeting on November 17, the composite ties extended approximately 18”
beyond the rail.

QUESTION 5) Please provide the clear distance between the ends of ties on both sides of
the platform. This dimension is not found on the plans.

RESPONSE: 5) Since the tie lengths vary, per question 4 above, the clear distances vary from
the end of the tie to the platform.

QUESTION 6) The proposed civil plans seem to identify a proposed new drain sewer line.
However, plan Sheet D1.0 (including the existing Site Plan) includes a note
that states “waste connectors under platform are to remain. Protect during
removal”. Please clarify if the intent is to protect an existing drain line? If so,
please note that any waste connector drain lines running underground below
the proposed new car platform will be interrupted and cut at the location of
each new footing being excavated and built. Please clarify the intent of this
note and what needs protection.

RESPONSE: 6) The intent of the note on Sheet D1.0 is to protect the existing drain line until
the proposed drain and associated piping is installed. Please follow the civil
plan details for the proposed piping that in portions of the platform is being
suspended below the platform. The portion of the proposed piping that runs
underground shall be integrated into the proposed foundations.

QUESTION 7) Plan Sheet S-1.1, Detail A/S1.0, shows an excavation depth for the proposed
new footings of 4.5’ deep. As a result of this and due to the narrow work area
and extreme proximity to the existing railway ties and tracks to remain, we are
considering using sheet piling to maintain the existing soil under the existing
tracks from caving in at the new footing locations. The Geotechnical Report
included in the Bid Documents does NOT contain a Sheet Pile
recommendation for the type and depth of Sheet Pile required to retain the
existing soil under the existing tracks. Given the existing soil conditions
identified in the Geotechnical Report, please have a Geotechnical Engineer
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provide recommendations for the Sheet pile type and depth required to retain
the existing soil under the tracks (at the footing locations) as an Addendum to
the existing Geotechnical Report.

RESPONSE: 7) The Contractor has the ability to develop an alternate design or approach for
construction of the current platform footing design, which shall be required to
be submitted to DTPW for review/approval prior to construction. The alternate
design or approach for construction shall follow the required maintenance of
train operations and phasing of the work.

QUESTION 8) As a follow up to the previous question, please advise if the Owner will
approve and allow leaving any installed Sheet Pile (used to retain the existing
earth under the existing tracks) in situ (or in place) after construction of the
new footings for the new car cleaner platform is complete.

RESPONSE: 8) See response to previous question.

QUESTION 9) Please confirm the Contractor has wide discretion to use any means and
methods the Contractor deems necessary for design and construction of the
car platform footings in order to ensure the existing soil under the existing
tracks does not cave in.

RESPONSE: 9) The Contractor has the ability to develop an alternate design for the platform
footings, which shall be required to be submitted to DTPW for review/approval
prior to construction. The alternate design shall follow the required
maintenance of train operations and phasing of the work. Contractor assumes
all responsibilities to coordinate the design.
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END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1

Sincerely,

A/ —

Alfredo E. Mufoz, P.E.
Chief, Capital Improvements Division
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW)

AM:er

c:
Elva Reyes, DTPW Marcia Martin, ISD
Malka Rodriguez, DTPW Clerk of the Board
Project File
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Cueto Engineering Project:  Railcar Platform Page# __
Engineer: NAC 8/18/2017
Descrip:  2017-STR-0010 RO A211B211
ASDIF Foundation 3.2.2 COMBINED FOOTING DESIGN www.asdipsoft com
CESMEIRY SOI. I'RESSUHES (Comb: Savike)
Column 10 Column Distance ... 450 n Gross Alow. Sall Pressure ... 500 ket
Exterior  Interior 057 kst
Column Length (X) ....... 21.0 248 in TAS  Mp
Column Width (2) .......... 4.0 2450 in 187 *
Edge Distance (X) ......... TS 175 A OK Fig. Area in Contact with Sail ... B80.0 %
Footing Width (2) ........... Atd DO M Exterior  Interior
Footing Thickness ................. LGN in oK Bearing Pressure ........ N 293 0.00 kst
SOl COVES —...oocerenecmcscmmems 1400 n Beering Ratio ... 0.98 000 OK
Pedestal Height ................... 100 N
APPLICO LOACS
Exterior Col. Service Factored
Axial Force P ... 7.5 0.7 kip
Moment about Z Mz a8 a7 Kkt
Shear Force Vx ... o 54 15 kip
Irdedior Col Service Factored
Axial Force P ........... q7 7L kp
Moment about Z Mz a7 A8 kM
Shear Force VX ... 449 B0 kip
SOIL BLARING PRESSURLS (Cuinl, Seivke)
- Fxhzrior colurn
Vertical P = 37.5 kip
Moment Mz = B8 k-t
Shear Vx = 50 kip
Ame=100+380/12=400 N Moment = 50"4.00 = 200 k-
Overtuming moment Z-Z= 88 « 200 =288 kNt
Pedestal weight = A7 "L ' Dwisiy - 24.0/ 127 24.0/127 1.0%0.15 = 0.6 kip
Intesrirn calinm
Vertical P = 0.7 kip
Moment Mz = 87 k-t
Shear Vx = 49 kip
Am=100+3680/12=400 1t Moment=49°4.00= 196 kNt
Overtuming momem Z-Z= 8.7+ 196=2383 kNt
Pedestal weight » 47°L “& ' 1an5i) = 240/ 12 24.0/1271.0° 015 =06 Kp
Footing SW = ;4= + 14, 22 "L # Think "Owasiys {8.00 + 8.00)/2%8.00°36.0/ 12" 0.15= 288 kip
Soll cover = A~ KAl 2% cogn g T8 N omeny
= ((B00+800)/2"800-24.0/12°24.0/12-24.0/12"24.0/12)"1.00* 120 = 6.7 kip
10110
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- Preperles

Fig Areas e+ 4050 - (BE00+BO0)/2°B.00= 840 A
Flg Centrosd = e+ 25400 202 =A% = v - [B.000+ 27 BO0) S (3 (8.00+ 3.00)) *8.00 = 4.00 f
Flglzs Spe o 3700008 L9 qma Dt {B.00 + 3 8.00) /12 * 800 - 64.0 * 4.00F = 341 &'
Flg S@e = St = 341 7 4000 = BE3 1
Fig Sa = L - Qaniods = 341/ (B.00 - 4.00) = 853 f*
Orverbaunden = Pl = Cootty 267« S e d A = (06 + 0.6 # ZEE + B.7) 1 B4.0 = 0LG ksl
Reaction R = ~ r Hodratas = Fasiny SR = S noerr- B Aoy
=2375+07+0E+06+ BB+ ET7-0.0=T749 kip
AT E TR = Sayl] S & pF ST+ S oo 4 Tanagt = 2T - DT S 00 S Sl - Aol S Famha
=[(37.5+08)"1.75+ (288+67-0.0)"4.00-288-28.3 +(0.7+ 0L6)" (B00-1.75)]/749=213 A
Eccentricity = <Jeonond Ao -4.00-213=1.87
fiFei )= (B.00-B.00) /(12" B.0D = 000
= Vo @G - R L Avgi - BUDOT 6 - (BU0N0 - BLOO) (B~ BDD " 2.13) = 1.33
o= vkl Ain s BOOS2 213853
il s solving, bearing length k = =6.40 ft
Exl. gross bearing = Adai® 5O el A08 LYot el a)
Irt. griskedBaTbg ¢ Q08I 2.00) / {6 ° B.OD) " EAP « B0OJS 2" 5.40)) = 2.9 ksl

EETEL e T
:

Bessing area % LT Mgt R MOy # VLR RS TS
= ({[8.00 - 8.00) / B.D0 * 6.40 + 8.00) / 2 * 6.40/64.0 * 100 = B0 %

A Bk
SRk ATE-D
= S0k T
&=

-~

———

- -
= =
= =
= =
ot L1

 — —_—

L SO00R
’ ZoliD
Pardudbwsylseel < mids Heave
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OYEEIURBNING CALCULA | IONS (Comb. Servke}
- Qvenuning @ buul Z-2
Ext Moment Mz = B8 k-t
Ext Sheer Vx = 5.0 kip
Am=100+380/12=400 N Moment = 50*4.00 = 20.0 k-t
Ext Overtuming moment = 8.8 + 20.0 = 288 k-t
Int Moment Mz = 8.7 k-ft
Int Sheer Vx = 4.9 kip
Am=100+380/12=400 1t Moment = 49°4.00= 198 k-t
Int Overturning moment = 8.7+ 196 = 28.3 k-A
- Passive Force = 0.0 kip Am=120 ft Moment = 0.0* 120 = 0.0 kA
Owverturning moment Z-Z= 28.8 + 28.3 - Min (0, 37.5) * 1.8 - Min (0, 0.7) * (8.0 - 1.8) = 57.1 k-t
- Rsisting aboyt 7-7
Ext Vertical P = 37.5 kip
Ame Sz 175 Moment = 37.5% 1.75= 656 kNt
Ext Pedestal = 1 °L */4 "Ly S24.0/12°24.0/12° 1.0 0.15= 06 kip
Ame Tpe- 175 R Moment =06 1.75= 1.1 kit
Int Vertical P = 0.7 kip
Ame L-Dhe -BO00-1.75=625 Moment = 0.7 6.25= 44 k-t
Int Pedestal = 177 407~ nvily =24.0/12°24.0/12° 1.070.15= 0.6 Kp
Ame= - Sipe =B00-1.75=625 1 Moment = 0.6°6.25= 38 kMt
Footing SW = A% + AN 22 "L * Tk "Dy — (B00+8.00)/2°8.00"36.0/12"0.15= 288 kKip
Am = Dooninn =400 A Momernt = 28.8*4.00 = 1152 kAt
Soil cover = (Ve Pal 200 - Lo A B Danzy -
= ((8.00+800)/2"800-24.0/12"240/12-24.0/12°24.0/12)*1.00* 120 =67 kip
Arm = ety =400 0 Moment = 6.7 4.00 = 26.9 k-t
- Resisting momen Z-Z =656+ 1.1 444+ 38+ 1152+ 269 = 2169 k-t
Beashing sonant 2169
S b il DLELNg G ® 57.1 M nAD:on
SLDING CALTULS N IDHS iSomb. Sandcel
private friction angle = 28 deg (assumed) Active cosfficent ka = 0.36
Passive coefficient &= 7/%y = 1/036= 277
Pressure &t mid-depth = ap " onsady “0awy = rhwse s = 277712071000 " (1.00 + 36.07 1271 2) = 0,83 kst
Passive force s Nezzes Tt * 1V - 0.83°36.0/1278.00= 19.9 kip
Friction force = Sovaven e « Fotoars oo, = Max (0,749 0.45) = 33.7 kip
Las MOY oflasse ¢ 0N af Foistiove B s eRisienns
Siding satety factor = Faneve Gy + Tt . 100" 199+ 100*33.7 w542 >150 OK
Seata iy 50+49
HUPLIFT CALCHIATIONS (Camb. Simvice)
Segesa ! Tooliks ¢ Sesgr-Zeoyscy 08+06+4288+487-0.0 30110
Upiift safety factor - = 9999 >100 OK

VNS Jenat! 00+00
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QHE-WA FHESH, DALCULALIQHS (Comb. Facomad)
Concrede fc= 5.0 ksi Swiealfy = 600 ksi Soil density = 120 pef
i Top X-dif ® oo O - soohamciors = 36.0-30-0812 328 0
o Bol M-dir = Thick - Ooeey - Nobyeieize F - 380-30-08/2= 326 in
d Top Zdir = s Cony & oiwncter S ollaneter 77 = 38.0-30-08-0B/2= 318 in

dBot Z-0r = NG - DR - StiaTista - calemistars £ T 36.0- 30 - 08 - 0.8/ 2= 31.9 in

= Ml ek amion uirmn

Ve F gt lRa T g = 27 0075 " {5000 * B.00 " 12 % 323/ 1000 = 3284 Kip ACIEq. (11-3)
sforE S gl AR TS 10 - 27 0UTS ® (5000) " 800 " 12 * 32.37 1000 = 32E4 Kip

W (= Shde) ® Sevicig hene S s = QWD Kap <« 3284 kip OK

Vi [+ Side) = Soschr ahnis uase onradgee = 35.3 kip < 3284 Mp OK

= fLintenivn Lalunm

Vo Frg tlFa T Aasn e At = 20 075 % {5000) * 8.00 7 12 * 32.3/ 1000 = 3284 Kip ACI Eq. (11-3)
wEEE S e AR T 1O - 2 0UTS " A(5000) " 800 " 12" 32.3 71000 = 3284 Kip

Wit (- Bhde) ® Sewin s anei ot = T3 kg < 328.4 kip OK

Vi [+ Side) = Soschr ohnis uaseT onvradgee = 151 kip < 3284 Mp OK

ik Eikd

12 S.0kp

EHFAR D&CRHEAM (Camib. Farroned)

2R
ZEikf
Ak
1T b-

kA
S0k
ZEikf
B ]

MUKNLN | LOaGSHAM (Domb. | ackoned)
4of1D
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FLEXUH= CALZULS I IDHS iSomb. Festoredi

= flexariue weuinn

Ef. Length :o=soai2o v f2nn o) 240+ 319+ Min (31.9, 1.75% 12) = 769 in
Footing width =747 - el 7L 2 Cogee + 40— (8.00 -8.00) /800" 1.75+ 8.00 =8.00 ft
Eff width Wz = 1772 %7 = Max(0,8.00/2-24.0/12/2)=300

Plain $Mnx =7 “¢ " i) Le  EAES57055 ’1'(50)0) *76.9/12*36.0°/6/ 1000 = 260.1 kN AC! Eq. (22-2)
e WER/TZ Conn IT) A mAwsle:f=5.37(76.9 " 31.9) = 0.0022 q=00022"60/50=0.028
Bending strength sl = ¢ *ic ‘o’ ‘M ra mefL Qud ey ACl 1027

$Mnx top = 0.80 76.9° 31.5° * 5.0 * 0.026 * (1-0.58 * 0.026) = 745.8 k-t
Muxtop = (05 B!~ 472 45 = Max (0,07 - 1.1)* 3.00°/2° 769/ 12 % 0.0 bt < 7458 k- OK
ZAsmine Q008 Le* tavow = 0.0018° 76.88° 360 = 50 in® <53 I OK

Z-Cowes Tactor = 12 (5. 5. Soran +ilts £7 Syswidesy 2.5: 2050 = Min (255, (3.0 4 0.75/2,7.0/2) /0.75) = 25

Swaight /!¢ son = Wow £330, 3230762} o~ ecatian ¢ Coue *ah franoy ACI Eq. (12-1)
Z-Ld top = Max (12.0, 3/ 40 * 60.0 * 1000 / (5000)% * 0.8 * 1.3/25" 0.75° 0.00) = 120 in

FEodh lp = A0 e Fifeis Yol -5, 7 Max (6, 0.02 7 60.0 * 1000 /(S000)% * 0.75 " 0.7 * 0.00) = 6.0in ACI 125
+Z Ld provided = (4900 - DG sF - Corer S BO0 12/2-24.0/2-302330in > 120 m OK

e WERTE Cons (Cr pmAw s le:f=5.37(76.9 " 31.9) = 0.0022 q=00022"60/50=0.026
Bending strength wr = ¢ ¢ ‘o’ ‘e el o may ACI 1027

$Mnx bot = 0.80 76.9" 31.5° * 5.0 * 0.026 * (1-0.58 * 0.026) = 745.8 k-t
Muxbot = (05 Sl =42 45 = Max (0,07 - 1.1)* 3.00°/2° 769/ 12 = 128 k-t < 7458 k- OK
ZAsmine Q0086 vk = 0.0018° 76.88° 360 = 5.0 in® <53 I OK

Z-Cowes TaClor = 12 (5. 5. Aorin +ilts £7 Syswidesy 2.5: 7050 = Min (255, (3.0 4 0.75/2,7.0/2) /0.75) = 25

Swaight /'@ ror= Wos (30, 20307 €e e (o) * Bon macatian ¢ Caue $a3h Yranay ACI Eq. (12-1)
Z-Ld bot = Max (12.0, 3 /40 * 60.0 * 1000 /(5000)% *0.8*0.0/25"0.75° 0.02) = 120in
T Nt = QN7 G Apfnis Yot 7 0.7 Max (6, 0.02 7 60.0 * 1000 /(S000)% *0.75% 0.7 *0.02) = 6.0in ACI 125

+Z Ld provided = (4900 - G s 2 - Coren S BO0 12/2-24.0/2-3.02 330 > 120 i OK
= fLinbivn culunm

Ef. Length :o=soai2ovf2nn ~oapn! 240+ 319+ Min (31.9, 1.75% 12) = 769 in

Footing width =/ 4% - bl 7L 2 Cogee + 47~ (8.00-8.00)/8.00* 1.75+ 8.00 =8.00 ft

Eff. width Wz = 1772 %7 = Max(0,8.00/2-24.0/12/2)=300 1

Plain $Mnx =7 “¢ " itg) CLe  FAE= 57055 ’1'(50)0) *76.9/12*36.0°/6/ 1000 = 260.1 kN AC! Eq. (22-2)
e WE RS Z Conn CT) pmAw s le S =5.37(76.9 " 31.9) = 0.0022 q=00022"60/50 =0.026
Bending strength sl = ¢ *ic ‘o’ ‘Mo a mefL Qo ey ACI 1027

$Mnx top = 0.90 " 76.9* 31.° * 5.0 * 0.026 * (1- 0.50 * 0.026) = 745.8 k-t

Muxiop = (05 eyl = 5072 45 =Max (0,07 - 1.1)* 3.00°/2° 769/ 12% 0.0 kR < 7458 ki OK
ZAsmine Q0002 Le * talow = 0.0018% 76.88° 360 = 5.0 i’ <53 iIF OK

Z-Cower Factor = 145 (2.5 Sliran + it 52 Syswedesy £ 5 2eito) = Min (2.5, (3.0 4 0.75/2,7.0/2) /0.75) = 25

Swaight /. @ s = Wos A0, 0307 (e (o) 2 Bon m L acatian ¢ Do 3 Yranay ACI Eq. (12-1)
Z-Ld top = Max (12.0,3 /40 * 60.0* 1000 /(5000)% *0.8*1.3/25"0.75° 0.00) = 120in
F R deopp = QN7 "G Apfnis Yot - 0.7 Max (6, 0.02 7 60.0 * 1000 /(S000)% *0.75% 0.7 *0.00) = 6.0 in ACI 125

+Z Ld provided = (49oni - D) s S - Corer S BO0 12/2-24.0/2-30=330in > 120 m OK

Sor10

© 2017 Cueto Engineering, LLC. All rights reserved.




AN PROJECT: DTPW Railcar Cleaner Platform
;ﬁ{ff\ CALC NO.: 2017-STR-0010, REV 0
i s A .

ol CALCULATION SHEET ORIGINATED BY: NAC
CUETO SHEET NO.:C7 OF C11
FRGIMNFFERIMNG

Cueto Engineering Project:  Railcar Platform Page# __
Engineer: NAC 811812017
Descrip: 2017-STR-0010_R0_A211B211

ASDIP Foundation 3.2.2 COMBINED FOOTING DESIGN www.3sdipsofi.com

e WERTE Cons (Cs A mAw s le:f=5.37(76.9 " 31.9) = 0.0022 q=00022"60/50 =0.026

Bending strength atr = ¢ *ic ‘o e Tamel Qul ey ACI 10.27

$Mnx bot = 0.80 76.9" 31.5° * 5.0 * 0.026 * (1-0.58 * 0.026) = 745.8 k-t
Muxbot = (05 Bl =472 45 = Max (0,07 - 1.1)* 3.00°/2° 769/ 12 % 21.5 k-t < 7458 k- OK
ZAsmine Q002 Le* vk = 0.0018° 76.88° 360 = 5.0 in® <53 I OK

Z-Cowes TaCtor = 14 (5. 5. SSoran +ilts £7 Syswidesy 2.5: 2550 = Min (255, (3.0 4 0.75/2,7.0/2) /0.75) = 25

Swaight /!¢ rov = Wow £330, 2207 (e 2 (o) " o~ ecatan ¢ Coue *ah franoy ACIEq. (12-1)
Z-1d bot = Max (12.0, 3/ 40 * 60.0 * 1000 / (5000)% * 0.8 * 0.0/2.5 " 0.75* 0.03) = 120in

Z AR b= AP~y At adl - 7 Mex (6, 0.02 7 60.0 * 1000 7 (5000)% * 0.75 0.7 * 0.03) = 6.0 in ACI 125
+Z Ld provided = (4ioni - O sF - (v S BO0T 12/2-24.0/2-302330in > 120 m OK

= ¥=winf

ARG N2 ran NS A=A HI=53/(8.00% 12" 32.6)=0.0017 q=0.0017 *60/5.0 = 0.020
frow L7 48 Do Qe N=Ass0d-53/(8.00% 12" 32.6) = 0.0017 q=0.0017 "60/5.0 = 0.020
Bending strength gl = g4 it v A55 ) ACI 10.2.7

$Mn Top= 090" 8.00" 12°32.6°* 5.0 " 0.020 * (1 - 0.59 * 0.020) = -765.9 k-
$Mn Bot= 0.50°8.00 12" 326" 5.0"0.020 * (1-0.59 " 0.020) = 7659 k-h

- From the moment disgram,

Max. Negative Mu = -24.1 k-t < 76559 kN OK

Max. Positive Mu = 39.3 k-it < 7659 k-t OK

Asmin e WAL TAS fag WAL DI e A Rr Ve TEE ACI103

As min Top = Min (4/3 * 0.2, Max (0.2, 0.003 * V5000) /60 * 8.00 * 12" 326) = 0.2 < 53 ¥ OK
As min Bot = Min (4/3 * 0.3, Mex (0.2, 0.003 * ¥5000) /60 *8.00* 12° 326) = 04irf < 53 & OK

PUNGIING € IESR CALCULATIONS (Conib, Fuctoiad)

- At aceador column

X-Edge = Ty 2 OFel CodsZ2- 175 12-240/2=90 in asx =10

ZEdge= 2= 3R3/2=161in asz =20

as= 05z e -10+20=30 Col type = Edge B L /W -240/24.0»1.00 ACI 111121
Pedmeter la =iz /7048 w52 X Bipa) ¥ oivix £ 30 AN R 057 T By ACI 111112

bo=20/10"(24.0+323/2+9.0)+20/ 10" (24.0+323/2+ 16.1) = 1545 in

Ares i =L+ S E R A D NS (242 D) 12404 3237249.0) (2404 32.3/2 4 16.1) = 27833 in®

Ve = goidn e EAR as i e B 4) AC1 11,1121
Ve =0.75"Min (2+ 4/1.00, 30" 323/154.5+ 2, 4)*+(5000) = 212.1 psi

Punching force = = & « Sogtontad + Ala « T ey BReseing
Fe07+07+0"2763.3/144*360/12°0.15- 189 = .50 kip

bleiagfsZ24 ¢y 240+323/2+490#49.1in  B2= W~/ /0T S 2404 323/2+4 1812563 in

¢ 1
factor= - - 1- 0.42

e = P Ui R s 1+ (23)4(583/481) ACI E4. (11-37)

- i i 1 AC! Eq. (13-1)

=1 =0
F ST BTN 1+ (2/3)¥(49.1 /56.3)

60710
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X2zm HivSZ hywtd, — 49.77(2749.1+563)= 156 in X2xw 122~ 563122281 in

B -2 PRLREAE T AR ROE AL PRG RO RF st B VAT R b ACIR11.11.7.2

Jez=491°323/6+49.1°°323/6+42%49.1" 323" (49.1/2" 15.6)* + 56.3" 323 * 15.6” = 1607828 in’
Jox® 22N IT R WD s 22 E Y A NES2Y ACIR11.1172

Jex=583°32.3 /124274917323 "(56.3/27 = 3141928 i’
Swessdue o P = "ry; o) " AN - 5.0/ (154.5% 32.3) " 1000 = 1.0 psi
Svessdue oMz = |27~ ~OM S VP 7= 0427283712 15.6/ 1607828 * 1000 = 0.4 psi

Punching stress » moougy2 ¢ Wloe-2ipez - 1.0+ 04 = 1.4 psi < 2121 psi OK

Atintcrin calunn
X-Edge » £o05 72 - Ot - Coys 2= 1757 12-240/2%80 in asx =10
ZEdge= . 2-323/2=161n asz =20
as = asr+asr =10+ 20=30 Col type = Edge Bes o= 240/240#1.00 ACI11.1121
Peimetsr Lo - a2 38 T 020 N0 dex SN AW T deE T TRSagee ACI 111112

bo=20/10*(24.0+323/2+9.0)+ 20/ 10" (24.0 + 32372 + 16.1) = 1545 in

Ares Ako = (L + 325 ¥ A6 * V0 2 £-E006) $24.04 323124 9.0) (24.0 4 32312 + 16.1) » 27833 in®

VC = $ L 2 o el w2 @)y ACI11.112.1
$Ve= 075" Min (2 + 4/1.00, 30* 32.3/154.5+ 2, 4) * ¥(5000) = 212.1 psi

Pundhing fores ™= 7 ¢ Maglesiar ! AL TARE *Dengii - Goaio
Fe=37.5+0.7+0"2763.3/ 144 * 36.0/ 12 * 0.15- 304 = 20.3 kip

Dlelro/2s 7eame 240+ 323/24 90491 in  b2= VW ris2 v 2 ob00e =240+ 323/ 2+ 16.1 = 563 in

b 1
factor= 7 - =1. = 0.42
w Ry R 1+ (2/3)(56.3149.1) ACI Eq. (11:37)
H 1 ACI Eq. (13-1)
yvzfactors ¢ - =1- =0.38
TN T 1+ (23)(49.1/56.3)
X2z = pisif 8l ~old = 49.97/(2°49.1+56.3) = 15.6 in X2x= &272= 56.3/2=28.1 in
Jezm b7 ST ey 8 e 200 N Y2 M2 02 o i ACIR111172
Jez=491°32.3 /6 +49.1°* 32.3/642749.1 " 323 (49.1/2* 15.6)* + 56.3 " 323 * 15.6° = 1607828 in'
Joxm 02 TS 2 DG DD G 2P ACIR11.11.7.2

Jox = 583°32.3 /124249173237 (56.3/2) = 3141928 in’
Swessdue o P e o S @) NN = 203/ (15457 32.3) " 1000 = 4.1 psi
Swessdue oMz = piw " Z OTW ' A0/ ke - 0427288 12" 15.6/ 1607828 * 1000 » 0.4 psi

Punching stress » F.smss ~Wdremose = 41004245 psi < 2121 psi OK
DESIGH COUES A EALALS
C Design ACI318-11 Columns  Footing
Load Combinations ... User-defined Concretefc ... 5.0 50 |ksi
Reinf. Steel ty ... .. 800 600 ksi
Soil Cover Density .............. 1200 pod
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ASDIP Foundation 3.2.2 COMBINED FOOTING DESIGN

www.azsdipsoff. com

LTAL | BANSHER CALCULAIICNS [Somb. Fectored)

= flexariue weuinn

Arga 2 Sz o v = 240" 240 = 5760

Sxe 208 W eVl -24.0" 24.0°1 6= 2304.0 iV

Bearing P = 2/AT * ik S s 0.1/576.0+ 283" 12/2304.0= 0.1 ksi
Min edge = 740 (bdoe - 0ot L 28 WD et WD

Minedge = Min (1.75°12-24.0/2, B00"12/2-240/2)=90 in
ARS8 22 = oGl 2 AN CA00s TIoon Ve 2 A oty

A2=(24.0+279.0)*(24.0+ 2" 5.0) = 1784.0 in*

Fooling A% = # ~6.05 * 5o ~ i 2, 1/ 74 130 =0.65% 0,85 5.0 * Min [2, V(1784.0/576.0)] = 4.8 ks
Fooling $ns =9 As rysr2/=0685°352"60.0/576.0=02 ksi

Footing bearing §O: = pOw @ —48+02=51 ksi > 0.1 pa OK

Column gz =975 20 *r0 = 065" 085" 50= 2.8 ksi

Column Mg - 42 " 47 - 0685* 352 60.0/576.0 = 0.2 ksi

Column bearing (= GErv: +@Ervi=28+02=30 ksi > 0.1 ps OK

Shear fricion P! =¢ A7+ =075%3.52" 60.0" 0.6 =» 95.0 kip

ShearVu=00 kip < 850 kip OK

Swaight » o =s2ax (120 3740 400 50 * Qe s Cavor T an Crato)

Ld = Max (12.0, 3 /40" 60.0 * 1000 /(5000)% *0.8/25"0.75* 0.08) = 12.0in
Hooked [ h =302 4 g2 7f 4 4 A% 107 = 0.02° 60.0 * 1000 /(S000)% *0.75* 0.7 0.08 = 6.0in
Ld provided » acssi doni- Covar = 1.00%12-302240in > 120 0n OK
Ldh provided = vy Suzkozsy Cowey = 38.00-3.0 = 33.0in >80 in OK
- Atintzrior column
Ares A7 - el Teed - 24.0° 24.0 = 5760 i
Sxw ' A e NS5 =240 24.0° 1 6% 2304.0 i
Beearing s \bu = AL+ 12 80 = 0.1/576.0+ 288" 12/2304.0= 0.1 ksi
Min edge = f25 (Dol ex't 52 VE2Z i Wr 2

Min edge = Min (1.75%12-24.0/2, 800" 12/2-240/2)=9.0 in
Ares A2 - fed Ly 2 e edge TRl VY 27 3 seine)

A2=(240+4279.0)*(24.0+2°9.0) = 1764.0 in*
Fooling =3 G257 WM& GAL 214 =0.65%0.85"50" Min[2,V(1784.0/576.0)] = 4.8 ksi
Footing 2=V = Ay "y 4 -066"352°60.0/576.0 = 0.2 ksi
Footing bearing £97= 40+ dCre=48+02=51ksi > 01 ps OK
Column MVx'- "435°f¢ - 0.65%0.85°50=2.38 ksi
Column a%ux =g~ Ax ‘74 = 065" 352 60.0/576.0 = 0.2 ksi
Column bearing $77 = Hic+ N =28+402«30 ksi > 0.1 ps OK
Shear fricion L7 =9 'Az "y 1 -075%352"680.0° 0.6 = 950 kip
ShearVu=00 kip < 550 kip OK
Swaight L2 - 5lsn (P20 3708 T AT P Bl S Tovr R TiEiiy)

Ld = Max (12.0,3 /40" 60.0 * 1000 /(S000)%*0.E/25%0.75* 0.07) = 12.0in

Lan A2 SRS Afe Tar 0.7 = 0,027 60.0 * 1000 /(5000)% T 0.75° 0.7 0.07 = 60in

Ld provided = Soviesia ety Joewe - 1.00%12-30%240in > 120 in OK
Ldh provided = ~oGtag makaoss - Cover = 368.00-3.0=33.0in >60in OK

ACIR10.14.1

ACH10.141

ACE10.14.1

ACI Eq (11-25)

AC! Eq. (12-1)

ACI 125

ACIR10.14.1

ACH 10,141

ACI10.14.1

ACI Eg(11-25)

ACI Eg. (12-1)

ACI125
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COLUMN CALCULAIKING {Comb: Factored)

Concretefc = 50 ksi Max. strain = 0.0030

Young's Modulus == ~¢fiz ¢ 25k ¥ =57 (S000F = 4031 ksi ACI85.1

Rupture - 2.5 *ife - Y% - 100 -7.5 % (5000)% / 1000 = 0.53 ksi ACH Eq. (8-10)

Swelfy= 60.0 ksi Es » 25000 ksi ACI852

- Extaror colurn

L 7 AT Lianait

<Ly , As=352 i, p=0006 e e 3T d=38 in

Asmins N6 % *v=0005"240"24.0= 288 in* <352 w OK ACI15821
Pedestal weight = 20 ' 4 7L 5 - Davisily -1.20° 24.0/12724.0/1271.0°0.15=0.7 kip

Axial Pu=0.7+0.7= 14 kip

ShearVux = 4.9 k-t

Moment Muz =87 +4.9"1.00= 136 k-t

By trial and emor, neutral axis depth £ =¢ . ~= 0.11

Conc.force Fem D= Seii W0l = Sungi (Ver - Acs? -195.8 kip

Conc. moment M o Svn (Aes) = Sewn eFey 72 25 = 180.2 kR

Nominal Sexural strength Mn = /s + &= 0.0 + 180.2 = 180.2 k-Rt

$-factor slope = 7085 AR (GEF e Gebeswd) AP Pn Ty - AOGS

$-tactor slope =(0.65 - 0.90) / (0.65 * 1144.6 - 0.9 * 683.3) = -0.0017 AC18.322
dtactor = M0 2 er LS wope YiPu -0 2 TN Te - 005 2

$-factor = Min (0.9, Max (0.65, -0.0017 * (1.4 - 0.9 * 863.3) + 0.9)) = 0.90

Asial strength 2 =08 4087 "PomiAl - A5 i S A5 0B 0.B5° 5.0 (576-3.5)+ 60" 3.5=2113.3 kip

Design flexural strength $Mn = 0.50 * 180.2 = 162.2 k-t ACIS.32.1
Swength rafo = 350 (2 o A 285 = Max (1.4 7 (0.65 % 2113.3), 13.6/1622) = 0.08< 1.0 OK

- Intetor column

el I aweesiney Raee . As= 352 e, p=0.006 s TR S =38 in

Asmine 205 %L *=0005"240"24.0= 288 in® < 352 W OK ACI15821
Pedestal weight = #2072 A L "0 Oy =120 24.0/12724.0/1271.0°015= 0.7 kip

Axial Py = 37.5+ 0.7 = 382 kip

Shear Vux = 5.0 k-t

Moment Muz = 88+ 50" 1.00 = 138 k-t

By trial and emor, neutral axis depth & =05’ = 0.12

Conc. force Few 2= Suvn éT3) = Swvn (3 2 Ay =220.3 Wp

Conc. moment Mc =5um /Mol = Swem cmn * 022 o), = 2005 k-

Nominal Sexural strength Mn = /¢ * 130~ 103 + 200.5 = 2108 k-t

$factor slope = (005 (XY ACEF P Fatiacund]) A0 Po oy = NG

$-factor slope =(0.65 - 0.90) / (0.65* 1144.6 - 0.9 * 663.3) = -0.0017 AC19.322
dfactor = die (3.5 Wex E5 v ((Fw QF Feelu -G O0EL+ 05)

$-tactor = Min (0.9, Max (0.65, -0.0017 * (38.2 - 0.9 " 663.3) + 0.9)) = 0.90

Axial strength Mo =08 '085 A3 Az TAY-0B0.8575.0"(576-3.5)+ 60" 3.5=2113.3 kip

Design flexural strength $Mn = 0.50 * 210.8 = 189.7 kit AC19321
Swength rafio = gy 0 /$0n M S @0 = Max (38.2/ (0.65 2113.3), 13.8/189.7) = 0.07 1.0 OK
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From: Joseph.Papitto <joseph.papitto@kiewit.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 3:01 PM

To: Reyes, Elva (DTPW)

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Ricardo.Cummings; Travis.Brilliant; Chantel.Mirecki
Subject: 412223-R1: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement - RFI

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Please review and respond to the following RFI’s for Project 412223-R1: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement project:

10.

Please confirm that both the Inspector General Audit Fee of %% and the User Access Program Fee of 2% apply to
fitie ptatjfatm end stairways have different details on plan sheet A2.0 - 5 treads, versus plan sheet S-1.1 -7
treads, which detail is correct?

Plan sheet A1.0 shows reusing the concrete slab at the south end of the new platform, plan sheet S-1.0,
foundation plan, shows replacing the slab, which detail is correct?

The plans do not show any platform slab joint spacing, are contraction joints required, if so at what spacing?
Please confirm that column base anchor bolts are galvanized and not stainless steel.

Are there any as-built plans for the existing platform available?

If no as-built plans are available, what size should we assume the buried concrete footings to be removed are for
bidding purposes?

Spec section 01 50 00, 4.01: Project Sign, says the sign is to be provided by DTPW, spec section 01 58 13, Project
Construction Signs, says the contractor is to provide 2 construction signs, which spec is correct?

Is the contractor responsible for paying for a Project building permit, if so, what is the fee ?

Are special inspections to be paid for by the Contractor or by the County? Special Inspections Note 4 on plan
sheet S-0.0, indicates the special inspector is hired by the County.

Please let me know if you need any further information regarding the above. Thank you.

Joe Papitto

Sr. Estimator

Kiewit Infrastucture South Co.

1580 Sawgrass Corporate Pkwy., Ste 300
Sunrise, FL 33323

954-835-2228, Cell: 954-205-4108



From: Luis Pasos <lpasos@tarafaconstruction.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 3:16 PM

To: Reyes, Elva (DTPW)

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Jeovanni Tarafa

Subject: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement Pre-Bid Questions & Clarification No. 01

Attachments: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement - Questions & Clarifications No. 1.doc; Car Cleaner Platform

Replacement - Questions & Clarifications No. 1.pdf

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Ref: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement
RPQ No.: 412223-R1

Attn: Ms. Elva Reyes,

Good afternoon. Attached to this email please find J.R.T.’s Bid Questions & Clarifications No. 01 for the Car Cleaner
Platform Replacement project in both PDF and MS Word format.

Please provide us with responses to our questions. Thank you.

If you have any questions for us, please do not hesitate to contact our team at any time.

Regards,

Luis B. Pasos
Sr. Estimator

Luis B. Pasos

§ Sr. Estimator
N

J.R.T. Construction, Co.
\ 3050 MW 77th Ct., Doral, FL 33122
—— 0. 305.557.9911, Ext. 1009
— F. 305.557.9922

The information contained in this email message is confidential and/or privileged, and intended only for review of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication or information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by email
(Ipasos@tarafaconstruction.com), and destroy the original message. Thank you.




\////

J.R.T. CONSTRUCTION, CO.

T R A C T

3050 N.W. 77 Court, Doral, FL 33122 + Tel: 305-557-9911 « Fax: 305-557-9922

November 10, 2022

Miami Dade - Department of Transportation and Public Works SENT VIA E-MAIL
Capital Improvements Division (4) Page(s) Total
111 NW 1t Street, Suite 1410

Miami, FL 33128

Attn: Ms. Elva Reyes — Engineer 2 — reyesel@miamidade.gov

Re: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement
Project RPQ: No. 412223-R1
Project Location: 6601 N.W. 72"¢ Avenue, Miami

Subj: Pre- Bid Questions & Clarifications No. 01
Dear Ms. Reyes,

Herein below please find J.R.T. Construction, Co.’s Bid Questions & Clarifications for the above-
referenced project.

1) Invitation to Bid document does provide your contact info to send RFI’s and Bid questions but
does not mention a deadline for submitting such questions. Please provide us with a final day
for submitting Pre-Bid questions.

2) Special Provision to the Contract does mention in Article 20.0 the User Access Program. Please
clarify and confirm if UAP 2% fees apply to this project.

3) Please clarify if Inspector General Audit Service Deduction of 0.25% apply to this project.

4) The General Conditions of the Contract, Item 7-E-1 regarding Permit fees states that “For
payment of Permits, see Special Provisions”, but Special Provisions do not mention if Permit
Fees will be reimbursed to the Contractor or not. Please clarify if ALL Permit Fees are to be
included in the Base Bid or if they will be reimbursed by Owner to Contractor.

5) Specification section 011100 Summary of Work, Article 1.4-D calls for a Contractors Field Office
trailer to hold meetings (conference table with 8 chairs) as required. Please confirm Field Office
with meeting conference table capabilities is a requirement. Please provide a Proposed Staging
Location for the temporary field office trailer.

6) Specifications Section 014523 regarding Testing Laboratory Services, Article 1.01 states that
“All Testing shall be made at the expense of the Contractor” so it is the responsibility of the
Contractor to pay for MDC Independent Testing Laboratory Services. This Article conflicts with
several Articles of the General Conditions of the Contract in which they call for the Owner to hire
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Bid Questions & Clarifications No. 01
Car Cleaner Platform Replacement
Page 2 of 4

an Independent Testing Lab, especially Article 7-C-1 which states that testing “will be made at
the expense of the Owner by the project testing laboratory” . Please clarify if the Contractor is to
include ALL testing, including Concrete Testing and Soil Testing (Proctors, densities, etc.)
Services as part of the Base Bid.

7) Specification Section 01500 regarding Project Sign, Article 4.01 states that the Project Signis to
be supplied by DTPW and installed by the Contractor, but conflicts with Specification Section
015813, Article 1.1, which states that the Project Signs will be provided by the Contractor.
Please clarify which instruction prevails.

8) Construction Safety Manual includes the MDT Security Requirements and mentions that all
Contractors and personnel working at the site must be in possession of a photo ID card issued
by MDT. If payment for ID is required, please provide the cost for the background checks and
badge for each employee and subcontractors.

9) Plan and Documents do not provide the Proposed location (or locations) for the Staging area
that will be required by the Contractor, where we can place trash dumpsters for debris removal,
and temporary piles of removed/excavated materials for loading and hauling off-site, as this will
greatly impact the Demolition operations required. Please provide a proposed location for a
staging area(s) that would be acceptable for the continued operations of the Yard.

10) Plan Sheet D1.0 includes General Removal Note #2 and calls for the demolition and removal of
the existing steel columns and concrete footings of the wood platform, but documents contain
no information on the quantity of columns, quantity, size, and depth of footings. Are there
individual concrete pads for each column? Please provide As-Built Plans for the existing wood
platform showing quantities, the size and depth of all concrete footings to be removed.

11) Plan Sheet D1.0 includes pictures showing the existing steel columns are in close proximity to
the existing rail wood sleepers to remain, and the existing concrete footings will be even closer
and may extend partially under a portion of the existing wood sleepers. Has this possibility been
explored at the time of design? Please provide results of any exploratory findings and existing
dimensions regarding the locations of the existing footings to be removed and the proximity to
the rail wood sleepers to remain.

12) Demolition plan Sheet D1.0 does not mention any existing electrical, plumbing, water or sewer
lines serving or crossing the existing wood platform area. Please confirm there are no existing
electrical, plumbing, water, or sewer, that needs relocations, demolition, or removals. If there
are, please provide As-Built plans of all utilities within the proposed demolition areas.

13) Demolition plan Sheet D1.0 does show three existing drains/waste connections that are to
remain under the platform but fails to show the underground pipes/lines routes serving such
drains. Please provide As-Built plans of ALL existing utility lines crossing or serving the affected
proposed Work Area.

14) Plan Sheet D1.0 includes pictures showing the existing wood platform to be made of Pressure
Treated (PT) wood, which in some cases may have been treated with Arsenic or other
hazardous materials and may require special handling and disposal procedures. Has the
existing PT wood been tested for such materials? Please provide results of any testing on the
PT wood to be removed.
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15) If no testing has been done on the PT wood, will the Owner be providing testing before the start
of the Contract? And if it turns out that the wood does require special handling or abatement,
will this be considered an “unforeseen condition” and be subject to a change order for the added
removal expenses? Please clarify how do you want us to proceed and define what should be
included in the Base Bid.

16) Plan Sheet C2.0 includes section A/C2.0 and shows a 6” deep composite concrete slab for the
new proposed platform, but Structural plan S-1.1 in sections A/S-1.0 and in Detail #1 calls for
the proposed composite slab to be a 4” slab. Please clarify if Structural Plans instructions
prevails.

17) Plan Sheet C-2.0 includes section A/C2.0 and shows the platform slab with a continuous steel
angle running from column to column to support the slab, but Structural Plan S-1.1 calls for
using a HSS 6”x6” steel tube to support the slab. Please clarify if Structural Plans instructions
prevails.

18) Plan Sheet C2.0 includes Architectural Note C regarding the Metal Roofing, and it proposes to
use a 22 ga metal roofing by American Buildings with a NOA #17-0501.05. Unfortunately, the
referenced NOA has expired, and one of our roofing subs mentioned the manufacturer seems
to NOT be working in extending this NOA for the 22 ga. structural roofing panels. Please
provide Alternate manufacturer and Model for the required structural metal roofing panels, with
a current NOA.

19) Plan Sheet C3.0 General Note #4 calls for the Contractor to obtain all permits “and pay all fees
connected to his work”. Please clarify if Owner will reimburse the Contractor for all Permit Fees,
or if all fees should be included in the Base Bid.

20) Plan Sheet A1.0 and A2.0 include notes calling for “all steel surfaces to be painted”, but Plan S-
0.0 Structural Steel note #3 calls for all structural steel exposed to weather “Shall be Hot Dipped
Galvanized”. Having Hot Dipped Galvanized steel members being attached using field welding
will destroy the galvanized protection around the welded areas and will require extensive
galvanized paint touch-ups, field applied. Please clarify which instruction is to prevail and
indicate final finish on all exposed structural steel members.

21)Plan Sheet S-0.0 includes Concrete Note #6 and calls for the Owner to contract an
Independent Testing Lab to perform all required concrete testing. Please confirm Owner will
provide all concrete testing services, as mentioned in the General Conditions of he Contract,
under Article 7-C-1.

22) Plan Sheet S-0.0 includes Foundation Note #7, and Earthwork Note #7 and #8, all calling for a
Geotechnical Engineer to verify the Soil Conditions before installing any rebars or pouring any
concrete, and to inspect the Soil Compaction during the earthwork. Please clarify if Owner will
provide and pay for the services of the Geotechnical Engineer for all observations and Soll
Certifications required.

23) Please confirm if Owner will also provide and pay for all Soil Testing for the earthwork, such as
required Proctors, Densities, soil classifications, etc.
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24) Plan Sheet S-1.1 showing the Typical Foundation Plan for each proposed spread footing to be
an 8’ wide by 8’ long pad and section A/S-1.0 above, shows the depth of excavation required to
be 4’-6” deep from the existing grade. The Specific Purpose Survey by J. Bonfill & Associates
provided shows the distance between the existing rails to remain, to be 10.1’ wide to what
seems to be the steel tracks, and not considering that the wood sleepers encroach into the 10.1°
distance from both sides. The footing design shown in plans will require an excavation to within
inches (or extending under the rails due to angle of repose of the fill/soil material) from the
existing steel tracks and to be 4’-6” deep and it may leave a portion the existing wood sleepers
resting on air, above the excavation.

We are concerned that the proposed 8’ wide excavation width is intruding into the zone of
influence of the load carried by the wood sleepers and that because the existing soil strata is
made of fill (not rock) it may also cause cave-in of the existing fill layer under the wood
sleepers to remain. Please advise if footing design can be revised to a lesser width and less
depth or advise on how to re-design the proposed footings to prevent the excavations from
encroaching into the existing wood sleepers’ areas.

Your response to these issues will be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at any time.
Sincerely yours,

J.R.T. Construction, Co.

Luis B. Pasos

Chief Estimator

cc: Clerk of the Board: clerkbcc@miamidade.gov
cc: Jeovanni Tarafa: jtarafa@tarafaconstruction.com
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From: Joseph.Papitto <joseph.papitto@kiewit.com>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 2:54 PM

To: Reyes, Elva (DTPW)

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Ricardo.Cummings; Travis.Brilliant; Chantel.Mirecki
Subject: 412223-R1: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement - RFI

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Please review and respond to the following RFI’s for Project 412223-R1: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement project:

1. Plan sheet S-1.0 shows 34 platform gridlines, the civil and architectural plans show 32 gridlines, please clarify.

2. Will the Contractor be provided a staging area within the Lehman Yard or at a site nearby?

3. Please identify what the actual damages may be and the maximum cost per day of such damages referenced in
Section 8 detailed below?
RPQ No.: 412223-R1 Solicitation Documents (Page 209 of 516) — Section 8. Contract Time — F Liquidated
Damages and Liquidated Indirect Costs 4) In the event the Contractor fails to perform any other covenant or
condition (other than time-related) of this Contract relating to the Work, the Contractor shall become liable to
the Owner for any actual damages which the Owner may sustain as a result of such failure on the part of the
Contractor. The Owner reserves the right to retain these amounts from monies due the Contractor.

4. If someone is unable to make it to scheduled site visit, can they make arrangements to visit the site at a later
date ?

Please let me know if you need any further information regarding the above. Thank you.

Joe Papitto

Sr. Estimator

Kiewit Infrastucture South Co.

1580 Sawgrass Corporate Pkwy., Ste 300
Sunrise, FL 33323

954-835-2228, Cell: 954-205-4108



From: Chantel.Mirecki <Chantel.Mirecki@kiewit.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 1:54 PM

To: Reyes, Elva (DTPW)

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Ricardo.Cummings; Travis.Brilliant; Joseph.Papitto
Subject: 412223-R1: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement - RFI

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Please review and respond to the following RFI for Project 412223-R1: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement Project:

Electrical Legend on Sheet E1.0 details NEMA 3R Junction Box (6”x6"”x4) where Typical Electrical Detail D on Sheet E2.0
details (8”x8"”x6”) — please clarify.

Thank you,

Chantel Mirecki, EIT
Estimator

Kiewit Infrastructure South Co.
1580 Sawgrass Corporate Parkway
Suite 300, Sunrise, FL 33323
Office: (954) 233-1023

Cell: (770) 371-3023



From: David Moran <dmoran@epic-consultants.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 3:21 PM
To: Reyes, Elva (DTPW); Clerk of the Board (COC)
Cc: Marila Fernandez

Subject: 412223-R1

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Please respond:

1. Please specify the construction working hours. It was stated during the prebid meeting that construction
working hours would be from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM. Please confirm

2. Please confirm if the quality control manager can be the safety manager.

3. During excavation, dirt will be placed on the outside but next to the tracks. What distance should be keep from
the tracks?

4. During the execution of new work, are we going to be permitted to leave material next the track if so what
distance should we keep from the track or do we have to take all material on a daily basis back to the lay down
area.

Thank you,

David Moran, P.E.

Principal
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From: Luis Pasos <lpasos@tarafaconstruction.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 4:55 PM

To: Reyes, Elva (DTPW)

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Jeovanni Tarafa

Subject: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement - Pre Bid Questions & Clarifications No. 02

Attachments: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement - Questions Clarifications No. 2.doc; Car Cleaner Platform

Replacement - Questions Clarifications No. 2.pdf

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Ref: Car Cleaner Platform Replacement
RPQ No.: 412223-R1

Attn: Ms. Elva Reyes,

Good afternoon. Attached to this email please find J.R.T.’s Bid Questions & Clarifications No. 02 for the Car Cleaner
Platform Replacement project in both PDF and MS Word format.

Please provide us with responses to our questions. Thank you.

If you have any questions for us, please do not hesitate to contact our team at any time.

Regards,

Luis B. Pasos
Sr. Estimator

Luis B. Pasos

§ Sr. Estimator
N

J.R.T. Construction, Co.
\ 3050 MW 77th Ct., Doral, FL 33122
—— 0. 305.557.9911, Ext. 1009
— F. 305.557.9922

The information contained in this email message is confidential and/or privileged, and intended only for review of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication or information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by email
(Ipasos@tarafaconstruction.com), and destroy the original message. Thank you.
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November 29, 2022

Miami Dade County SENT VIA E-MAIL
Department of Transportation and Public Works (2) Page(s) Total
Capital Improvements Division

111 NW 1t Street, Suite 1410

Miami, FL 33128

Attn: Ms. Elva Reyes — Engineer 2 — reyesel@miamidade.gov

Re:

Subj:

Car Cleaner Platform Replacement
Project RPQ: No. 412223-R1
Project Location: 6601 N.W. 72"¢ Avenue, Miami

Pre- Bid Questions & Clarifications No. 02

Dear Ms. Reyes,

Herein below please find J.R.T. Construction, Co.’s added Bid Questions & Clarifications for the above-
referenced project.

1)

2)

3)

4)

Plan Sheet C1.0 and plan Sheet A1.0 (including the proposed Site Plan) both show the
proposed new car cleaner platform to be built between Gridlines #1 thru #32, with a distance of
20’ for each bay, but Structural plan S-1.0 shows the gridlines extending further to Gridline #34.
Also, plan Sheet D1.0 has a note calling for phasing the project and mentions Phase 2
extending thru Gridline #38. Please clarify and confirm the gridline number that should be the
end of the proposed scope of work for this project including the new car cleaner platform.

Plan Sheet A2.0 contains Section A/A2.0 and shows a distance of 11’-0” between the existing
steel rails (adjacent to the platform on both sides), but such dimension is in conflict with Specific
Purpose Survey prepared by J. Bonfill & Associates that shows the same dimension as 10.1’;
almost an entire foot less. Please clarify which dimension is correct.

We would like the record to reflect that during the Site Visit after the Pre-Bid Meeting held on
10/17/2022, Contractors were not allowed to be within close proximity to the existing racks/rails
for safety reasons. Therefore, Contractors were not able to take their own field measurements
and perform their own field verifications. Consequently, Contractors will be required to rely on
the dimensions and measurements provided to us in the Bid Documents and one the written
responses to any Pre-bid Questions or RFI's that will be issued via Addendum.

Please provide distance the sleepers (or ties) extend from the steel track to the end of the ties.
This dimension is not found on the plans.



mailto:reyesel@miamidade.gov

Bid Questions & Clarifications No. 02
RPQ# 412223-R1 - Car Cleaner Platform Replacement
Page 2 of 2

5) Please provide the clear distance between the ends of ties on both sides of the platform. This
dimension is not found on the plans.

6) The proposed civil plans seem to identify a proposed new drain sewer line. However, plan
Sheet D1.0 (including the existing Site Plan) includes a note that states “waste connectors
under platform are to remain. Protect during removal”. Please clarify if the intent is to protect an
existing drain line? If so, please note that any waste connector drain lines running
underground below the proposed new car platform will be interrupted and cut at the location of
each new footing being excavated and built. Please clarify the intent of this note and what
needs protection.

7) Plan Sheet S-1.1, Detail A/S1.0, shows an excavation depth for the proposed new footings of
4.5’ deep. As a result of this and due to the narrow work area and extreme proximity to the
existing railway ties and tracks to remain, we are considering using sheet piling to maintain the
existing soil under the existing tracks from caving in at the new footing locations. The
Geotechnical Report included in the Bid Documents does NOT contain a Sheet Pile
recommendation for the type and depth of Sheet Pile required to retain the existing soil under
the existing tracks. Given the existing soil conditions identified in the Geotechnical Report,
please have a Geotechnical Engineer provide recommendations for the Sheet pile type and
depth required to retain the existing soil under the tracks (at the footing locations) as an
Addendum to the existing Geotechnical Report.

8) As a follow up to the previous question, please advise if the Owner will approve and allow
leaving any installed Sheet Pile (used to retain the existing earth under the existing tracks) in
situ (or in place) after construction of the new footings for the new car cleaner platform is
complete.

9) Please confirm the Contractor has wide discretion to use any means and methods the
Contractor deems necessary for design and construction of the car platform footings in order to
ensure the existing soil under the existing tracks does not cave in.

Your response to these issues will be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at any time.
Sincerely yours,

J.R.T. Construction, Co.

Luis B. Pasos

Chief Estimator

cc: Clerk of the Board: clerkbcc@miamidade.qgov
Jeovanni Tarafa: jtarafa@tarafaconstruction.com
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